
 

 

CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

 

TO:       Frank Martin, Public Works Director 

   

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   August 27, 2020 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – RFQ 21-003 South Cobb Drive Water Line - Benson 

Poole Road to Concord Road   

 

The City of Smyrna requested bids for a unit-price contract for the installation of approximately 

3,080 linear feet of new 12-inch ductile iron water main and 6,060 linear feet of new 8-inch 

ductile iron water main.  The City will be providing the water line, valves, pipes, copper, fittings, 

etc.  Eight (8) contractors submitted and the low bidder is K.M. Davis Contracting Co. Inc. in the 

amount of $1,057,007.50.  This project is managed by Croy Engineering.  Please see bid results 

below.   

 
                           BIDDER                              TOTAL                               

K.M. Davis Contracting Co. Inc. $1,057,007.50 

Unity Construction Co. Inc. $1,310,617.50 

RDJE, Inc. $1,444,777.00 

CMES, Inc. $1,565,616.00 

Helix Group Inc. $1,675,750.50 

Construction 57 Inc. $1,967,212.50 

Site Engineering, Inc. $2,356,390.00 

GS Construction Inc. $3,717,215.00 

 

It is the recommendation of Purchasing, Public Works and Croy Engineering that this project be 

awarded to the lowest bidder, K.M. Davis Contracting Co. Inc.  

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.   


